Lepore, Theresa (DPS)

From: L.inehan, Kathleen on behalf of DPSinfo (DPS)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 8:36 AM

To: Lepore, Theresa (DPS)

Subject: Fw: "EO562

From: Tom Matthews | e
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 7:26 PM
To: DPSinfo (DPS)

Subject: "EQ562

To Whom it May Concern;

I am not sure if this is the correct email for this, but this is in regards to continuing education for hoisting licenses. [ think
that for those who have multiple hoisting license restrictions they should have to attend a 4hour class for the first
license and then a 2 hour class for any additional classes. Also maybe have them attend either a CPR or a First aid course

every other year. Just a suggestion. Again | am sorry if this isn't what this was for.

Sincerely,

Tom Matthews



